
Hamouzová Kateřina

Předmět: FW: Zadaní posouzeni pravni pozice FZU - objednávka
Přílohy: OBJ_16920323_.pdf

From: Michal Hink ímailto:michal.hink©dentons.com]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 9:14 AM
To: Toman Radek
Cc: Hvězda Roman; Hamouzová Kateřina; *Fjnance.LocalBilling.prague
Subject: RE: Zadani posouzeni pravni pozice FZU - objednávka

Dobry den pane Tomane,

dekuji mockrat za Vasi emailovou objednavku, kterou s radosti timto potvrzuji. Fakturu vystavime obratem a zasleme
k Vasim rukam. Dekuji.

S pozdravem
Michal Hink
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Dentons Is a global legal practice providing client seMces worldwide through its
member firms and affiliates. This email may be confidential and protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, distribution and
use are prohibited; please notify us immediately and delete thís email from your
systems.
Dentons Europe CS LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered In England
and Wales with Registration Number OC 340214. A list of the members of
Dentons Europe CS LLP is availabie at its Registered Office; One Fleet Place,
London EC4P 4GD, United Kingdom. Please see dentons.com for Legal Notices.
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